AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIEICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACTID CODE | PAGE 1 of 1
2. AMENDMENTAIODRIFICATION NO. 3 EFFECTIVE DAYE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE NO. 5. PROJECT NOG. (If applicable}
1 December 19, 2011
6. ISSUED BY CODE l CHC 7. ADMINISTERED BY {If other than ftem 6} CODE !

NASA Glenn Research Center
Attn: Scott Haumesser
Institutional Services Branch
21000 Brookpark Road, Maif Stop 60-1
Cleveland, OH 44135-3191
B. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and Zip Code) @ A, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

To Al Offerors/Bidders NNC12ZCHO05R

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
December 07, 2011
D 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13}

CODE FACILITY COBE
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TQ AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers & is extended, [:] is not extended.
Cffers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

{a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and retuming ;{ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recelpt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or {¢)
By separate letter or telegrarm which includes a reference o the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT
THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YQUR OFFER, if by
virtue of this amendment you desire o change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letier, provided each {felegram or lefter makes
reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is recelved prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA {/f required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

¥R R oelact the SINGLE BOST IMPORTART action for s mod, Specify Authority (as appliceble by sslection. & % %
[:3 Suppiemental Agreement for work within scope [:] Deobligation of Funds
[:] Funding Only Action {e.g. Incremental Funding) I:] Definitize Letter Contract
D Exercise of Funded Oplion [:] Terminate for Convenience (complete or partial)
D Exercige of Non-Funded Cption I:] Terminate for Default fcomplete or partiali
[:] New/Additional Work (new agreement, FAR part § applies) D Novation Agreement
[C] change Order [] Close Out '
[:] Definitize Change Order
[T] Other Action:
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not, D Is required to sign this document and refurn ____ copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matier where feasibie.}
Amendment 001 is hereby issued to answer questions from offerors. Please refer to the following pages for
answers. The new extension date for proposals is December 28, 2011,

Except as provided hersin. al terms and conditions of the document refersnced in ltern BA or 104, a8 herelofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Tyne or prind) 18A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print}
Brian &, Huth, Contracting Officer
158, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 150, DATE SIGNED 168 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C, DATE SIGNED
By 34403
BY /i
{Slonature of person autborzed o sign) {Signature of Contracting Officed)
HENTSAC-G1-iE2-BO70 0462 STANDARD FORM 30 {rev. 1023 {GRC Overprint 02/05]
BREVIOUS ERITION NOT USABLE Srescrined by GSA

FAR {48 CFRj 53.243



SF-30 Continued

ge rates altached 10

Qﬂesﬁcn I Will Davis Bacon wage rates apply to this contract? No. Please refer o the service w
e REG for the mates that apply,

Question 2; In the statement of work 6.1 requires a competent person on site at all times during work activities. Can
this be a properly trained worker or is there a requirement for a full time safety manager if so what is the training
requirements for said position, A propesly rained worker will be adequate

Question 3 In the statement of work 5.0.b it states that the COTR will request quotes for specific tasks. Will task
orders be awarded as a firm fixed price or on an hourly plus material basis? Firm-Fixed Price,

Question 4; In the solicitation under technical capability there is a five page limit. Can this be changed to ﬁve pages
exciuding key personnel’s resumes? Yes. resumies can be separate and will not count toward the five-page bmis
Question 5: Is there a requirement for full time onsite project management? Also, how would this position be funded?

No full-time onsie project management reguirzd,

Question &: On the Past Performance Questionnaire at the end of the form it states to e-mail them to you but the
solicitation requires them to be in our bid package which is preferred. The PP(Q's shall be submitted by the person

hlimg, them out, The offeror is reauired (o provide the names of the person/company they sent PP(Ys to. The PPO's
must be sent from the person/company Hilling them out

Question 7: Is this a follow on contract? If so will current employees be made available for interviews? This is not a
Fe N Y
TlOw-011 CORIract

Question 8. Are on site offices required? ]f so will the government supply office space or should we assume to provide
trailer offices? Onesite offices are not reguired,

Question 9: If this is a follow on coniract is any government owned equipment or tools available for use under this
contract? As the RFQ stares, "NASA shall maintain the option 1 furnish any or all components, t‘?
hardware for any tvpe of service requested by NASA 10 this contractor on an individun! task basis”
out it each individusl task order. Contractor provides thelr own tools,

ses of material or

This will be spetled

[hi

Question 10: Are you able te advise if this is a new requirement or is there an incumbent contractor performing the
work? If there 15 an incumbent, could vou please provide the contractor's name, contract number, award date, expiration
date, and value? This is a new requirement,

Question 11: There is mention of an SF-1449 bu cannot locate this in the posted documents. The SF-1446 will be
sent 1o the awardee af the time of award for signature.

Guestion $2: Could vou please confirm the method in which the quotes should be submitted for SOL:
NNCI2ZCHO05R Electrical Trade Services. Faxes are noted as unacceptable. Will emails be accepted with a hard
copied mail? Yes.

Question 13; 1 am frving 1o understand the expected format of a proposal as § did not see 2 form to complete. Do you
expect a proposal that is a st of technicians required with their hourly rates and a rate for maré‘:up on labor and
m&er;;ﬂsq Yes. With some ferms zmd candmmsls mcluded for reuu& mmtzatmn” Yes a any other 100ls,

L oranvthing vou feelm » koor
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